
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"LaClaire, Lon" <lon .laclaire@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 6/23/2020 10:57:10 AM 

Subject: RE: Antisemtic Graffiti incident at Temple Shalom 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I have received confirmation that the graffiti was removed by our contractor. 

For hate graffiti on public property, our contractor w ill remove the graffiti w ith in 4 working hours of it being 
reported (our normal service leve l is 3-days). We do have a stream lined 3-1-1 script wh ich flags this type of 
graffiti and the case gets sent directly to our contractor for servicing so if possible I wou ld recommend reporting 
hate/racist graffiti through 3-1-1 which will get to our contractor quickly. 

Also, our contractor, Goodbye Graffiti, w ill also remove hate/racist graffit i on private property for free as a 
company policy. So if you know victims of hate graffiti we can pass this message on too. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

E 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Kirby-Yung, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 6:41 PM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu; Mochrie, Paul; Laclaire, Lon 
Cc: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL 
Subject: Antisemtic Graffiti incident at Temple Shalom 

Hello Sadhu, Paul and Lon, 

I understand there was anti-Semitic graffit spray painted on the sidewalk in front of the Temple Shalom synagogue at 
Oak and 57th that was discovered t his afternoon. 

The community is obviously concerned. They have filed a report with 311, case #14109866. 

llJln receiving enquiries as to when the City will be able to get this cleaned up. I know this may be underway but wanted 
to flag it as it would be very much appreciated if we could be responsive on this as we were with the graffiti incidents 
on the Lions in Chinatown. 



Thanking you in advance, 

Sarah 

Councillor Sarah Kirby-Yung 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
453 W. 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC. VSY 1 V4 
e: CLRkirby-yung@vancouver.ca 
t: 604-873-7247 
T: @sarahkirby_yung 

Assistant 
Sarah Basi 
e: sarah.basi@vancouver.ca 
t: 604-871-6712 




